STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COQUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sguare, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2933 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct. gov
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DATE: April 19, 2013

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director | 'S5V

RE: DOCKET NO. 199B — Meriden Gas Turbines, LLC Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for a 530 MW combined cycle generating plant in
Meriden, Connecticut. Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connecticut General
Statutes § 4-181a(b) limited to Council consideration of changed conditions and
Decommissioning Plan.

During a public meeting held on April 18, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council} voted
to reopen the Docket 190 proceeding pursuant to C.G.S. §4-181a(b). The reopened proceeding
shall be specifically limited to Council consideration of changed conditions and a
Decommissioning Plan.

During the public meeting, the Council also granted the City of Meriden’s Request for Party
Status.

A schedule will be developed to include a public site review and public hearing in the City of
Meriden for Couneil review and approval.

The above-referenced matter will be placed on the next Council meeting agenda scheduled for
May 2, 2013.
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